



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᓕᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

December 10, 2008

NWB File: 3BM-GRA0207

Mr. Darrin Johnson, P. Eng.
Gartner Lee doing business as AECOM
2 – 512 Woolwich Street
Guelph, ON N1H 3X7
Email: Darrin.Johnson@aecom.com

Subject: Abandonment and Restoration Plan for the Rankin Inlet Solid Waste Site

Dear Mr. Johnson:

The Nunavut Water Board is in receipt of a copy of your letter addressed to Mr. Andrew Keim, Indian and Northern Affairs Canada, regarding the above.

Our office looks forward to receiving the above mentioned AR Plan and once received will distribute for review and comments.

Regards,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

Cc: Andrew Keim, INAC